
 

 

Responses to Technical Questions  

Request for Qualifications for Continuing Professional Consulting Services 

(RFQ 2017-26)  

 
1) “We would like to know if the MBE credit (5 Points) or a percentage that is given if the primary firm is not 
MBE/WBE, but the subs of the primary firm are MBE/WBE owned? 

 This credit is only given to the primary firm submitting a proposal. 

2) Is a firm allowed to submit as a prime and as a sub consultant to another team? 

 Yes 

3) Is a firm allowed to be on two teams? 

 Yes 

4) How many firms will be short listed? 

 This has not been determined 

5) How many firms will be awarded the contract? 

 At minimum, 5 firms, however the total numbers of firms to be selected has not yet been determined. 

6) We recognize that under a minor projects contract a variety of projects may be forthcoming over the term, 
but does the County currently have any particular projects identified that they know will be completed under 
the scope. 

 This is not known at this time 

 

 

 



 

7) Section 6.3.1 on pages 16 of the RFQ states, “Proposer shall construct its proposal in the following format as 
outlined below in two separate binders and a tab must separate each section as prescribed.” Does this mean 
that each copy of the proposal should be organized in two separate binders? If so, how should it be split and 
what type of binder is required? 

 Each proposal should be bound separately and the Original shall be marked “original”. The County 
request that the proposals are bound, however the type of binding is at the discretion of the Proposer.  

8) How many copies of the proposal are requested? 

 3 Copies are requested 

• The Following Questions will be addressed by way of Addendum and Posted on Wednesday, June 21, 
2017: 
 

1. Page 14, 4.1.2, states that firms should be headquartered within 50 miles of Wakulla County and must be capable 
for having staff on the project within 3 hours if needed. If we are outside the 50-miles radius but can have staff on 
project within 3 hours, may we submit a proposal? 

 

2. Indemnification is mentioned in three places: Paragraph 1.9.1 of the RFQ, Form C-1, and Article 15 of the 
provided Contract.  We request the indemnification language in each of these sections be consistent and replaced 
with the following text, which is the only allowable text for indemnity in a professional services contract per 
§725.08, Florida Statutes. 

 

“To the extent allowed by Section 725.08, Florida Statutes, the ENGINEER shall indemnify and hold harmless the 
CITY and its officers and employees from liabilities, damages, losses, and costs, including, but not limited to, 
reasonable attorneys' fees, to the extent caused by the negligence, recklessness, or intentionally wrongful 
conduct of the ENGINEER and other persons employed or utilized by the ENGINEER in the performance of the 
contract.” 

3. Appendix C-1 Indemnification and Hold Harmless – if we have comments regarding the language and cannot sign 
the form as is, how should we include this form in proposal? 

 

 

  


